From: m.kapoor personallicencecourses.com

Sent: 14 March 2025 18:16

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Representations - Bishops Local 156 Munster Road London SW6 5RA

Dear Lorna
We proposed these additional conditions:

1. Deliveries and collections (including refuse/recycling collections) associated with the
premises shall be arranged between the hours of 08:00 to 20:00 only

2. Rubbish bin to be provided outside the premises so customers can place rubbish in

there.

Staff at premises will clean up around the premises after its closed and before it opens.

4. Signs shall be prominently displayed at the exits from the premises asking patrons to
dispose of their waste in litter bins.

w

We are happy amend the alcohol hours to the following: Monday — Saturday, 09:00 - 23:00,
Sunday: 09:00 - 22:00.

Kind Regards

Manpreet S Kapoor BA (Hons)
Licensing Consultant, Personal Licence Courses UK Ltd

From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 March 2025 16:54

To: m.kapoor personallicencecourses.com <m.kapoor@personallicencecourses.com>
Subject: RE: Representations - Bishops Local 156 Munster Road London SW6 5RA

Hi Manpreet,

Do you have any other comments to pass on to the objectors other than the below. A
lot have mentioned litter from the premises, so it would be worth the new operator
conditioning this to ensure there is no public nuisance.

You could look at the local pool of conditions for some that can be added to the
licence if granted: Local pool of licence conditions | London Borough of
Hammersmith & Fulham

Kind regards

Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer
Licensing

Place Department


mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:m.kapoor@personallicencecourses.com
https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/business/licensing/guidance-applicants-and-businesses/premises-licences/local-pool-licence-conditions
https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/business/licensing/guidance-applicants-and-businesses/premises-licences/local-pool-licence-conditions

From: m.kapoor personallicencecourses.com <m.kapoor@personallicencecourses.com>
Sent: 11 March 2025 15:56

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@I|bhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Representations - Bishops Local 156 Munster Road London SW6 5RA

Dear Lorna

Wish to clarify this premises is not 24/7, it is under new ownership now and they will operate
8amto 11pm.

Kind Regards

Manpreet S Kapoor BA (Hons)
Licensing Consultant, Personal Licence Courses UK Ltd

From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@I|bhf.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 March 2025 15:40

To: m.kapoor personallicencecourses.com

Cc: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@|bhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Representations - Bishops Local 156 Munster Road London SW6 5RA

Hi Manpreet,

Licensing Act 2003
Reference: 2025/00197/LAPR
Premises: Bishops Local 156 Munster Road London SW6 5RA

| am contacting you in relation to the above application which you have submitted on
behalf of Hardip Singh Dang.

The application has currently received 10 representations, objecting to the grant of
the application. | have attached a copy of the representations which have currently
been received to date.

When the consultation period ends, | will update you with any more.

Please have a read through, and let me know if there is any additional conditions you
wish to propose or application amendments to help address the concerns raised in
the objections.

Please could you confirm receipt of this email.

If you have any further queries, please contact me directly.

Kind regards


mailto:m.kapoor@personallicencecourses.com
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk

Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer
Licensing

Place Department
Hammersmith & Fulham Council
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